Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

September 13, 2023

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:02 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Lt. Colonel MSP)	Mark Bowen (OLC)
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison
David Ruel (Capt. MSP)	Jonathon Maurath
James Hock (Deputy Chief of Staff MSP)	Robert Bajefsky
P. Michael Errico	Carl Roy
Michael Spaulding	Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)
Susan Kim	Robert Bozgoz
Rachel Rosenberg	

Minutes

The minutes from the June 14, 2023 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on October 6, 2023 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on November 5, 2023 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed September 13, 2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>

Regular Petitions Reviewed September 13, 2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23193	CMMG, INC.	DISSENT MKGS	9 mm	06/07/2023
1	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
23194	BOND ARMS	Honey B	22 LR, 380 ACP, 9 mm, 38 Spl	06/12/2023
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
23195	GIRSAN (EAA)	MC 1911 S XLV	45 ACP	06/12/2023
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	-
	ARMSCOR PHILIPPINES- ROCK ISLAND ARMORY (ARMSCOR PRECISION INTERNATIONA	M1911 A1 FS (GI		
23196	L)	STANDARD FS)	10 mm	06/16/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23197	CBC (HERITAGE MFG.)	Settler Mare's Leg	22 LR	06/20/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23198	STURM RUGER	LC Charger	5.7X28 mm	06/23/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	PALMETTO STATE	Palmetto Dagger		
23199	ARMORY	Micro	9 mm	07/03/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23200	ISSC (Blue Line Solutions)	Raptor	22 LR	07/03/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23201	WILSON COMBAT/SIG SAUER	WCP365X	9 mm	07/03/2023

	MAGNUM			
23202	RESEARCH	BFR	44 Mag	07/03/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Avidity Arms,			
23203	LLC	PD10	9 mm	01/13/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated it was functional, but had feeding issues 5 times out of 10. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

23204	Avidity Arms, LLC	PD10-OC	9 mm	01/13/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been tabled. The Board unanimously tabled the addition.

	3.6.4 (2) 17.71	DEGEDER E LOVE		
	MAGNUM	DESERT EAGLE		
23205	RESEARCH	MARK XIX	357 Mag	07/06/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
			357 Mag, 45	
23206	STURM RUGER	REDHAWK	ACP/45 LC	07/10/2023

			5.56 NATO, 223	
23207	CTE Firearms	CTE 15	Rem	07/13/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

	F. TANFOGLIO			
	(ITALIAN		10 mm, 9 mm, 45	
	FIREARMS		ACP, 40 S&W, 38	
23208	GROUP)	Defiant Gold Match	SA	07/13/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
23209	L MFG.)	TH45	45 ACP	07/17/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22210	TAURUS ARMAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA	THIO	10	07/17/0000
23210	L MFG.)	TH10	10 mm	07/17/2023

	TAURUS S.A.			
	FORJAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
23211	L INC.)	G3 C	40 S&W	07/17/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
23212	S INC.	1911 Spartan	10 mm	07/19/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	MYRL'S			
23213	COUNTRY LLC	MC-15B	5.7X28 mm	07/19/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
		FLDR15		
23214	FOLDAR	MOBETTA Pistol	300 BLK	07/21/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

23215	FN AMERICA LLC	Reflex	9 mm	07/31/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23216	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 22 Magnum	22 WMR	07/31/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23217	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC. (HS PRODUKT)	Echelon	9 mm	07/31/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA	Judge Home		
23218	L MFG.)	Defender	45 LC/410 Gauge	07/17/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	FN AMERICA			
23219	LLC	Reflex MRD	9 mm	07/31/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		P-10 F		
23220	CZ USA	Competition-Ready	9 mm	07/31/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>	
23221	STURM RUGER	SR1911 GT25	10 mm	07/31/2023	
The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.					
23222	BUL TRANSMARK, LTD. (BUL ARMORY USA, LLC)	SAS II TAC 5"	9 mm	07/31/2023	
been approved.	The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.				
23223	SPRINGFIELD ARMORY/INC.	1911 LOADED	9 mm	07/31/2023	
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.					
23224	HERITAGE MFG. CO.	BARKEEP	22 WMR	07/31/2023	
The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.					

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

EP45

45 ACP

08/01/2023

EXTAR

23225

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23226	UTAS-USA	UT9-M Mini	9 mm	07/31/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	Gunsite Academy /	Gunsite Glock Service Pistol 45		
23227	Glock	MOS	9 mm	08/02/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23228	KIMBER	KDS9C	9 mm	08/03/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	BEARMAN			
23229	INDUSTRIES	BBG9	9 mm	08/03/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated top barrel was functional. Bottom barrel left light primer strikes only. This is an issue with reliability as to safety and quality of manufacture. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to disapprove the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23230	Hill Country Handguns (JEM Enterprises)	Hunter	10 mm	08/07/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	RONIN ARMS			
23231	LLC	RA5-SD	9 mm	08/07/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated it was functional, but had feeding issues with all cartridges. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

23232	Parkwest Arms	PWP9	9 mm	08/07/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23233	BOND ARMS	Cyclops	45-70 Gov't	08/07/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		1911 VICKERS		
	SPRINGFIELD	TACTICAL		
23234	ARMORY/INC.	MASTER CLASS	45 ACP	08/07/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23235	BERSA	BAR-15	5.56 NATO	08/07/2023	

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23236	BRUGGER & THOMET (BRUGGER & THOMET USA)	APC9 SD	9 mm	08/08/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		GP100 MATCH		
23237	STURM RUGER	CHAMPION	10 mm	08/04/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	ZEV			
23238	TECHNOLOGIES	OZ9 V2 ELITE	9 mm	08/04/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	PARA-USA, INC			
	& PARA-USA,	DUCKS		
23239	LLC	UNLIMITED 1911	9 mm	08/07/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			9 mm, 45 ACP, 10	
23240	GIRSAN (EAA)	Witness 2311	mm	08/08/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
23241	LLC)	LP380	380 ACP	08/08/2023

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
23242	LLC)	P380	380 ACP	08/08/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	GRAND POWER			
	S.R.O. (GLOBAL			
	ORDNANCE			
23243	LLC)	CP380	380 ACP	08/08/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	F. LLI PIETTA			
	(CIMARRON	Angel Eyes 1858		
23244	ARMS)	Rem	45 LC	08/08/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	DAN WESSON			
23245	FIREARMS/CZ	DWX Compact	9 mm	08/08/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	BERSA S.A.			
	(TALON			
	DISTRIBUTING,	Thunder 380		
23246	LLC)	Combat Plus	380 ACP	08/08/2023

	BERSA S.A.			
	(TALON			
	DISTRIBUTING,			
23247	LLC)	Thunder 380 Plus	380 ACP	08/08/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

222.49	SMITH &	Performance Center	257 M.	09/00/2022
23248	WESSON	627-5	357 Mag	08/09/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	FN AMERICA			
23249	LLC	545 MRD	45 ACP	08/10/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	FN AMERICA			
23250	LLC	510 MRD	10 mm	08/10/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	ZASTAVA			
	ARMS			
	(ZASTAVA			
23251	ARMS USA)	TOKAREV M57A	7.62X25 mm	08/21/2023

	BERETTA	Px4 Storm SD Type		
23252	(BERETTA USA)	F	45 ACP	08/21/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
23253	L MFG.)	1911	45 ACP	08/21/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	NIGHTHAWK			
23254	CUSTOM	1911 PRESIDENT	38 Super	08/21/2023

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	HI POINT			
23255	FIREARMS	YC9	9 mm	08/21/2023

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	HI POINT			
23256	FIREARMS	YC9 Yeet Cannon	9 mm	08/21/2023

22257	CZ LICA	CZ Shadow 2		09/21/2022
23257	CZ USA	Compact	9 mm	08/21/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

23258	KIMBER	K6XS	38 SPL+P	08/22/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		PALADIN 10		
23259	GQ ARMORY	PISTOL	8.6 Blackout	08/08/2023

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue. Board Member Bajefsky identifies this firearm as an assault weapon.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
23260	BERSA	BAR-15	300 BLK	08/23/2023
approved. The I	Board approved 7-1 th	e addition. Board Men	handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d rm as an assault weapon	lissenting vote due
23261	BERSA	BAR-9	9 mm	08/23/2023
been approved.	The Board approved	7-1 the addition. Board	Idition to a handgun than Member Bajefsky was this firearm as an assaul	the dissenting
23262	EXTAR	EP9 Gen 2	9 mm	08/23/2023
The petition bef been approved.	The Board approved	an enhanced model ac 7-1 the addition. Board	ddition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was this firearm as an assau	the dissenting
23263	BUL ARMORY	AXE FS Hatchet	9 mm	08/23/2023
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	-
23264	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	AK-102	5.56 NATO	08/24/2023
	1111110111	1111102	2.20111110	00/2 1/2025

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	S.A.M. (Global			
23265	Defense)	Thunderbolt	45 ACP	08/24/2023

The Board voted to approve 7-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TAURUS			
	ARMAS			
	(TAURUS			
	INTERNATIONA			
23266	L MFG.)	1911 Commander	45 ACP	08/25/2023

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 7-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 11:56 AM.